Conversation Record

m.w;nu;g.gmml EIMS Called
Date: 25 / 91/ 20Ve

Received Call

Meeting

EIMS Job #: 1113 Project: Em&vsgg Mo pan Bradice Udate  and Wiage. \Wate—
Rmibo\ls oo Pf‘aﬁrarvﬂe.

Name of Person: Lu cas Organisation: Lt e uprec

Contact Details: Tel/Cell: Fax: Email:

Address:

Comments / Notes:

me b cas prened EiMs O&V—;VQE) _Ezr- maTe  detanls _Y%Qté{:g

receed nontficanon (dunng e slie, novee plecement site waie) . M
Lucas occupes land near tme LoWTUlOropscd sda \cicerson , v
Lucas  wonted b Enow it Uheiw Ffﬁ.wb“%é oo\ be effeuand ,
of exavmeley (f Bre Applicare  will buld  scee. cormeponesrts F
be WWTLD ) e Suweunchas propeckies,

EINS  dardfied  thae Mg propoStd | delelg ement | Consises

o N;&tb_g-grmmer}‘t& 3 gg;@sac&’\ﬁ. <k Dhe.  exi S 3 G—Iiéjaoi_
LOMWTTUO | nShallokion of 3 nesu  eservons el g wrif_;:;)_
G 20 BO(reW piks ol Vovious locavions  uihere. B pelines
are. h‘-‘/\ﬁf} ere @d_bwﬂbpmyﬂ:_f L Saln oseac LSO A
Bhe Vicdinilny Sk Oe propoaeel  progyect Poskprint . T~
cdclieion B IMS

e asmm_____f\_-f-\' Onex” mﬁﬂmw\t.&,} concerrv™S | Ne o cOonNta

o BE IMS ce v dexails __P\'w:d-g.al Y = = ﬁab\:—&_‘_




Nangamso Zizo Siwendu

From: Lizelle Stroh [StrohL@caa.co.za]

Sent: 25 January 2016 03:25 PM

To: Nangamso Zizo Siwendu

Subject: RE: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water
Revitalisation Programme, Limpopo Province

Attachments: Please complete the application for an obstacle approval on the caa website.docx;

Site.xls; General 1st issued development reply amended 9 4 2015.doc

Please provide application before any consent and or comments can provided as per the SACAA reglations.
Thanks

Kind regards

NSOUTIFAPRICAN Lizell Stroh
e, Obstacle Specialist
X PANS-OPS (Procedures for Air
navigation Services — Aircraft
, . Operations)
“:Z',,ﬁ,’,ﬂ,’;’\ Air Navigation Services
Tel: +27 11 545 1232} Fax: +27 011 545
1282 | Mobile: +27 83 461 6660 |
Email: strohl@caa.co.za
WWw.caa.co.za

Follow us on .3 m

From: Nangamso Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@eims.co.za]

Sent: 25 January 2016 02:33 PM

Cc: 'Nobuhle'

Subject: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water Revitalisation Programme,
Limpopo Province

Dear Interested and Affected Party,

Please find herewith attached notification regarding the proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water
Revitalisation Programme, within the Greater Giyani Local Municipality in Limpopo Province. The programme and
proposed Basic Assessments comprise of the following projects:

e Upgrading of the existing Giyani waste water treatment works;
o Installation of three new bulk water reservoirs; and

e Quarrying of six new borrow pits.

Should you have any queries or concerns, piease do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
Nobuhle Hughes.
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Environmental Impact Management Services (Pty) Ltd
Block 5 Fernridge Office Park, 5 Hunter Avenue
Ferndale, Randurg

Tel: (011) 789-7170 Fax (011) 787-3059

Email secured by Check Point



Please complete the application for an obstacle approval on the SACAA website, links on top;
information for the industry: obstacles; to the right, forms, Part 139-27. Complete and submit, on
the form itself, below indicated button “submit via e-mail”, and cc. me, it drops into our obstacle e-
mail address, for the admin to provide you with an pro forma invoice, the payment will initiate the
process. Please enquire with Thembi on mbongwat@caa.co.za or 011 545 1092.

Thanks

Kind regards



The SACAA evaluation shall only be initiated once a formal application has been received.
See SACAA website, www.caa.co.za links, Information for the industry, obstacles, obstacle
forms (CA 139-27), apply on the form itself.

The following information shall be included:-

e A live KMZ file indicating the boundaries of the development.

e The ground elevation of the site above mean sea level (MSL) to an accuracy of 1
metre.

e The vertical dimensions of such multiple story structure and geographical positions
planned.

e The total all-inclusive height of the proposed structure above ground level (AGL).

e A conditional approval would be provided, and as soon as an “as build” is provided
with final plans, would the final approval be issued.

It should also be considered that temporary construction equipment that may be used in such a
project, is also subject to prior approval and possible conditions.

Yours truly,

Lizell Stroh

Obstacle Specialist

Procedure design and Cartography
For SA Civil Aviation Authority
Tel: 011 545 1232

Fax: 011 545 1282

email: strohl@caa.co.za

website: www.cad.co.za

Board Members: Ms P Riba, [nterim Chairperson D Golding, Maj Gen M Mangethe,
Ms N Mishali, Mr Z Thwala (Acting DCA). Mr L Mabaso. Company Secretary: My A Morake



Nangamso Zizo Siwendu

From: Nangamso Zizo Siwendu [zizo@eims.co.za]

Sent: 05 February 2016 12:21 PM

To: 'Lizelle Stroh'

Subject: RE: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water

Revitalisation Programme, Limpopo Province

Dear Ms. Lizelle Stroh,

Thank you very much for your response regarding the proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water
Revitalisation Programme, in the Limpopo Province. We acknowledge receipt of your comment and we will furnish
you with the information you requested shortly.

Kind regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

From: Lizelle Stroh [mailto:StrohL@caa.co.za]

Sent: 25 January 2016 03:25 PM

To: Nangamso Zizo Siwendu

Subject: RE: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water Revitalisation Programme,
Limpopo Province

Please provide application before any consent and or comments can provided as per the SACAA reglations.
Thanks

Kind regards

SOU T ERICAN Lizell Stroh

= sws | Obstacle Specialist
& 'S | PANS-OPS (Procedures for Air
.\ |navigation Services - Aircraft

. Operations)

(‘{;(”1/;;:1:1!1‘;?\ Air Navigation Services

Tel: +27 11 545 1232 | Fax: +27 011 545
1282 | Mobile: +27 83 461 6660 |

Email: strohl@caa.co.za

WWWw.Caa.co.za

Followus on 4 ﬁ

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

¢ Upgrading of the existing Giyani waste water treatment works;
e Installation of three new bulk water reservoirs; and

e~ Quarrying of six new borrow pits.



Should you have any queries or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
Nobuhle Hughes.
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Leader s in Fovironmedtal Manangement

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

From: Vela Mngwengwe [vela.mngwengwe@drdir.gov.za]

Sent: 25 January 2016 02:48 PM

To: Julius Mashaphu

Cc: Tinyiko Makamu; Zizo Siwendu; Melton Tshililo; 'Nobuhle'

Subject: FW: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water
Revitalisation Programme, Limpopo Province

Attachments: 1113_ Initial Notification_16-01-25_Zizo.pdf

Hi Julius,

Please take note of the attached notice. Please determine if the development is not going to impact on any
occupant, if any.

Kind regards,

Mr. Vela Z. Mngwengwe

Acting Deputy Director General

Land Tenure and Administration Branch
Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
Email: Vela.Mngwengwe@drdlr.gov.za

Tel. 012 312 8237

Cel. 082 577 5534

Email is the preferred communication form

From: Nangamso Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@eims.co.za]

Sent: 25 January 2016 02:19 PM

Cc: 'Nobuhle'

Subject: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water Revitalisation Programme,
Limpopo Province

Dear Landowner,

Please find herewith attached notification regarding the proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water
Revitalisation Programme, within the Greater Giyani Local Municipality in Limpopo Province. The programme and
proposed Basic Assessments comprise of the following projects:

s  Upgrading of the existing Giyani waste water treatment works;
¢ Installation of three new bulk water reservoirs; and

e Quarrying of six new borrow pits.

Please be advised that as part of the National Environmental Management Act's Environmental Impact Assessment
(EIA) Regulations (2014), both affected landowners and occupiers are to be notified about the proposed development.
In this regard, as the landowner of Portion 0 of the farm Greater Giyani No. 891, please advise if there are any
occupiers, residential bodies, land rights holders/allocated tribe within the said property that we need to contact and
include in the public participation process for the above-mentioned projects.

Should you have any queries or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
Nobuhle Hughes.
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Leaders in Eavironmental Maragement
Environmental Impact Management Services (Pty) Ltd

Block 5 Fernridge Office Park, 5 Hunter Avenue

Ferndale, Randurg
Tel: (011) 789-7170 Fax (011) 787-3059



2/5/2016 Gmail - Re: FW: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water Revitalisation Programme, Limpopo Province

L ]
GM l l Zizo Siwendu <zizo.eims@gmail.com>

b i J;»,'k‘

Re: FW: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and
Waste Water Revitalisation Programme, Limpopo Province
1 message

Zizo Siwendu <zizo@eims.co.za>
To: Julius.Mashaphu@drdlr.gov.za
Cc: Tinyiko Makamu <tinyiko.makamu@drdlr.gov.za>, Melton Tshililo <melton.tshililo@drdir.gov.za>,
vela.mngwengwe@drdir.gov.za

Good day Mr. Julius Mashaphu,

Following up on the email below that | was copied on, please may you advice on the progress of Mr.
Mngwengwe's request. You have been added in the Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) Database for this
project and you will be kept notified of any further developments in this project.

Kind regards,

Zizo Siwendu
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Leaders in Environmental Management

Block 5§ Fernridge Office Park, 5 Hunter Avenue, Ferndale, Randburg.

P O Box 2083, Pinegowrie 2123, South Africa.

Tel: (011) 789-7170 Fax: (011) 787- 3059 www.eims.co.za

This e-mail and any attachment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and for the

specific purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination, distribution or copying of that e-mail is strictly prohibited. If

you suspect that you may have received the mail in eror, please desist from reading it, notify the sender immediately of the error, and
retum and/or destroy the original message.

On Mon, Jan 25, 2016 at 2:47 PM, Vela Mngwengwe <vela.mngwengwe@drdlIr.gov.za> wrote:

Hi Julius,

Please take note of the attached notice. Please determine if the development is not going to
impact on any occupant, if any.

Kind regards,

Mr. Vela Z. Mngwengwe

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=491ccc5e0c&view=pt&search=sent&th=152a239d2f388967&simi=152a239d2f388967

Tue, Feb 2, 2016 at 3:44 PM

1/3



2/5/2016

Gmail - Re: FW: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water Revitalisation Programme, Limpopo Province

Acting Deputy Director General

Land Tenure and Administration Branch
Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
Email: Vela.Mngwengwe@drdlir.gov.za

Tel. 012 312 8237

Cel. 082 577 5534

Email is the preferred communication form

From: Nangamso Zizo Siwendu [mailto:zizo@eims.co.za]

Sent: 25 January 2016 02:19 PM

Cc: 'Nobuhle'

Subject: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water Revitalisation

Programme, Limpopo Province

Dear Landowner,

Please find herewith attached notification regarding the proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water
Revitalisation Programme, within the Greater Giyani Local Municipality in Limpopo Province. The
programme and proposed Basic Assessments comprise of the following projects:

* Upgrading of the existing Giyani waste water treatment works;
e [Installation of three new bulk water reservoirs; and
e Quarrying of six new borrow pits.

Please be advised that as part of the National Environmental Management Act’s Environmental Impact
Assessment (EIA) Regulations (2014), both affected landowners and occupiers are to be notified about the
proposed development. in this regard, as the landowner of Portion 0 of the farm Greater Giyani No. 891,
please advise if there are any occupiers, residential bodies, land rights holders/allocated tribe within the
said property that we need to contact and include in the public participation process for the above-
mentioned projects.

Should you have any queries or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Nobuhle Hughes.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=491tccc5e0cview=pt&search=sent&th= 152a239d2f388967&sim|=152a239d2{388967
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Gmail - Re: FW: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water Revitalisation Programme, Limpopo Province
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Leadors o feowiranmeanta! Alharagermens?
Environmental Impact Management Services (Pty) Ltd
Block 5 Femridge Office Park, 5 Hunter Avenue

Fermdale, Randurg

Tel: (011) 789-7170 Fax (011) 787-3059

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=491ccc5elc&view=pt&search=sent&th=152a239d2f388967&simI|=152a239d2f388967 3/3



Nangamso Zizo Siwendu

From: Andre Bodenstein *Transnet Property BLM [Andre.Bodenstein@transnet.net]

Sent: 01 February 2016 11:53 AM

To: Zizo Siwendu (zizo@eims.co.za)

Subject: FW: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water
Revitalisation Programme, Limpopo Province

Attachments: 1113_ Initial Notification_16-01-25_Zizo.pdf

Good Day Nobuhle
According to our regional office in Pretoria Transnet is not affected by this proposal.
Thanks for keeping us informed.

Kind Regards

TRANSNEI André Bodenstein
Geo-Spatial (Inland)

' r Transnet Property
#£'1051-408 2111 1: 083 553 0714
& : 051 408 3310 = : andre.bodenstein@transnet.net
www.transnet.net

From: Andre Bodenstein *Transnet Property BLM

Sent: 29 January 2016 12:30 PM

To: Gerrie Bergh *Transnet Property PTA

Cc: Eddie Seaton *Transnet Property JHB

Subject: FW: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water Revitalisation Programme,

Limpopo Province
Thanks Eddie
Hi Gerrie, will you please investigate. It’s in your area near Louis Trichardt.

Regards

TRANSHEI André Bodenstein
Geo-Spatial (Inland)

; r Transnet Property
£ 051-408 2111 &: 083 553 0714
& : 051 408 3310 = : andre.bodenstein@transnet.net
www.transnet.net

From: Eddie Seaton *Transnet Property JHB

Sent: 26 January 2016 01:02 PM

To: Andre Bodenstein *Transnet Property BLM

Cc: Michael Visser *Transnet Property (GP); Koos Kruger *Transnet Property PTA

Subject: FW: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water Revitalisation
Programme, Limpopo Province

Trust this one is yours Andre



1 RAN S N E I' Eddie Seaton

\_/

Senior Manager - CRE
Transnet Property
Transnet SOC Ltd

€ (021) 449 2880 B 0834526858

=] (021) 449 2830 &2 eddie.seaton@transnet.net
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
Revitalisation Programme, within the Greater Giyani Local Municipality in Limpopo Province. The programme
and proposed Basic Assessments comprise of the following projects:

e Upgrading of the existing Giyani waste water treatment works;
o Installation of three new bulk water reservoirs; and

e  Quarrying of six new borrow pits.

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

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both confidential and subject
to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified not to read, disclose copy or use
the contents thereof in any manner whatsoever, but are kindly requested to notify the sender and delete it
immediately. This e-mail message does not create any legally binding contract between Transnet SOC LTD
and the recipient, unless the contrary is specifically stated. Statements and opinions expressed in e-mails
may not represent those of Transnet SOC LTD. While Transnet will take reasonable precautions, it cannot
give any guarantee or warrant that this email will be free of virus infections, errors, interception and,
therefore, cannot be held liable for any loss or damages incurred by the recipient, as a result of any of the
above-mentioned factors.



Nangamso Zizo Siwendu

From: Nangamso Zizo Siwendu [zizo@eims.co.za]

Sent: 05 February 2016 09:57 AM

To: 'Andre Bodenstein *Transnet Property BLM'

Subiject: RE: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water

Revitalisation Programme, Limpopo Province

Dear Mr. Bodenstein,

Thank you very much for your response regarding the proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water
Revitalisation Programme in the Limpopo Province. Your comment is duly noted.

Kind regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

From: Andre Bodenstein *Transnet Property BLM [mailto:Andre.Bodenstein@transnet.net]

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

TRANSNEN André Bodenstein
Geo-Spatial (Inland)

A r Transnet Property
#%051-408 2111 ®: 083 553 0714
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

TRANENEN André Bodenstein
. Geo-Spatial (Inland)
' r Transnet Property
£ 051-408 2111 &: 083 553 0714
& : 051 408 3310 w : andre.bodenstein@transnet.net
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

1 RANSN EI" Eddie Seaton

\ /

Senior Manager - CRE
Transnet Property
Transnet SOC Ltd

¢ (021) 449 2880 B 0834526858

a (021) 449 2880 &2 eddie.seaton@transnet.net
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



